Redacted

From:

Sent: 11/26/2012 2:44:28 PM

To: Redacted ‘
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Pls Confirm: Peer Review Group Membership - PG&E

Ms.

Thank you for including me. I will participate as my schedule allows, but no need to schedule
around me. I'd like to remain on the email list so that I can see the agendas, supporting

materials etc.

Best,

On Nov 20, 2012, at 6:12 PM,

All

2

Redacted

wrote:

I work on the EE Policy Team at PG&E and am supporting our Third Parties
group. In PG&E’s 2013-2014 EE application, we commit to reviving our local
Peer Review Group (PRG) to gather input on third-party RFPs/RFAs, selection
criteria, and proposals. Given the 2013-2014 EE Decision’s direction to hold a
solicitation by January 1, 2013, our team is ready to engage a PRG.

We’ve been given your names by Energy Division as good candidates for
participating in our local PRG. We are proposing a webinar next week with the
all PRG members to familiarize them with the 2013-2014 EE Decision

background, timelines, and next steps.

Please confirm your membership in the PRG by Spm Friday, 11/23, so that we
can begin outreach with the selected members. If you plan to participate, please
fill out the following poll with your availability for the webinar. If you do not
plan to participate, please let us know who will represent your team.
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Thank you in advance for your participation. We look forward to engaging you
in this process.

Thanks,

Redacted

j Redacted ‘

Energy Efficiency Policy & Strategy

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp:.//lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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